Sunnyview

Where Dreams Come True

THANK YOU

Thank you for attending our Veteran's Day program. We hope that everyone enjoyed the program. Mr. Adzima added a few things to make it special for the branches of military.

END OF SEMESTER

Friday, December 21st is the last day for this semester. Students will be dismissed at 11:15 A.M. Please make sure that you mark this time on your calendar. It is also the end of the second nine weeks

WINTER BREAK

Winter Break will be Monday, December 24th-Monday, January 7th. Students will return to school on Tuesday, January 8th. During the break, enjoy and relax, but don't forget about reading 20 minutes a day. The public library is open for you to visit and check out some books. Have a wonderful Holiday with family and friends. If you're traveling, be safe.

SCHOOL GOALS

Our three main goals this year are:

- Increasing student growth in reading as measured by our Universal Screener that is given three times a year.
- Increasing student growth in math as measured by our Universal Screener that is given three times a year.
- Decreasing our number of absenteeism at our school, especially chronic absenteeism.

We have been posting our daily attendance on Class Dojo to see if we are achieving our goal of 95% daily attendance.

HOUSE CELEBRATIONS:

Please join our House Celebration and Morning Meeting on Mondays. If you wear the House color of your child, then your child will get an extra House point. The celebration begins at 7:35 A.M. on Mondays.

CELL PHONES: Reminder that you can't hold a phone in school zone.

READING CALENDARS:

Calendars were sent home for the month of December. Please read with your child every night. You're their first model of learning "How to Read". If they see that you value reading, then they will want to read.

Happy Holidays to you and your family!



MITTEN TREE:

Again this year Sunnyview is sponsoring our 2nd annual mitten tree. You can stop by and pull a mitten ornament off the tree in the front lobby or send in a note for your child to pick a mitten off the tree. The mitten ornament has the age of a child on it. You will then buy mittens, gloves, hat, and/or scarf for that child. Once you've purchased the items, return them to school. Then they will be placed on the tree. All items will be given to families in need from our community. Please return to school by Thursday, Dec. 13th, unwrapped. Thanks for giving the gift of warmth!

LOOKING AHEAD

December 21st-Dismissal at 11:15 A.M. End of 2nd nine weeks

December 24th-January 7th— Winter Break

January 8th---- Students return to school

January 10th— PTA Meeting at 5:00. Making plans for our WinterFest

January 21st-Student Holiday

January 22nd-25th—Book Fair

January 25—-PreK and Kindergarten Grandparents Day at 11:30

PTA Happenings:

Our PTA Membership Drive has been extended ONE more week! Please look for the membership form coming home with your child and return it with your money to your child's teacher. We have a membership goal of 100 family members and we have 58 paid memberships! This money goes into our fund to help get technology and other supplies for your children! The classroom with the highest membership percentage gets a popsicle party! AND, you get a goody bag with some coupons for local businesses! Help us ALL out and join our PTA!!

IT IS YEARBOOK TIME!!! The yearbook order form will come home with your child this week. The Early Bird price of \$16 is only available until December 20th. Reserve your copy now!

Mark your calendars for our annual WINTERFEST! This year's date will be Feb 8th from 5:30-7:30pm. We need volunteers, jazzy jars, and vendors. If you know someone interested that makes something or sells something and is interested in being a vendor, call Lori Caldwell @ 865-363-6083. If you would like to volunteer, please let Jessica Foye Camp know ASAP. 2

Shades of Development

We now have an onsite after school care that serves PreK-2nd grade. If you are interested in your child attending the Shades program, you can contact them at <u>sunnyview@shadeso</u> <u>fdevelopment.org</u> or 865-938-9164.

School

Procedures The circle in front of the school is for buses only from 6:45-7:45 A.M. Please do not pull into the circle. Arrival time is 7:45. Doors open at 7:00. Students will either eat breakfast or go into the gym until 7:30. Students arriving after 7:45 are tardy and will need to be escorted into the building by a parent. Dismissal is at 2:45 for students in grades K-2nd. Please no early dismissal unless it's an emergency or doctor's appointment.

Follow our school on the following networks.

Class Dojo

- Twitter-@sunnyviewp
- Facebook-Sunnyview Primary PTA
- Websitesunnyviewps.kno xschools.org